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TO: Matt Folk, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
Patrick Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Diversity
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: April Headdy, Executive Director, President’s Council

DATE: March 4, 2024

RE: Request approval to name the Overbeck Controlled Environment Agriculture Facility at Purdue
University

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, | request approval to name the Overbeck Controlled Environment
Agriculture Facility at Purdue University. This naming supports the Controlled Environment Agriculture
Program.

This request honors a $1 million pledge from Quentin (2007 Agriculture) and Julie (2006 Agriculture) Overbeck
and the Overbeck Family Foundation. Quentin and Julie pledged to pay $250,000 in addition to the Overbeck
Family Foundation’s gift of $750,000 to all be paid over a term of 5-years. Their combined gifts will enable the
College of Agriculture to access additional funds for improving the work environment around the two Freight
Farms Containers, procuring necessary operational equipment, and significantly expanding he overall
effectiveness of the facility.

1 request your approval to officially recognize through standard signage within the Controlled Environment
Agriculture facility the Overbeck Controlled Environment Agriculture Facility at Purdue University.
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